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June 10, 1998
Mr, Ray White
Allied Signal Inc.
Aerospace Equipment Systems
717 North Bendix Drive . F"_E cﬂPY
South Bend, IN 46620 9 f‘
Dear Mr. White;
Re:  Allied Signal Inc., South Bend, IN -

VRP# 6980601

The Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM) has reviewed your
application for the Voluntary Remedjation Program and determined that your proposed cleanup
is eligible for participation in this program, Your site identification number is 6980601, Please
reference this number in all future correspondence.

We will be submitting the Voluntary Remediation Agreement for this site to you as soon
as the project cost estimate is secured. This agreement will include an oversight cost estimate, If
an investigation plan and /or investigation report has been completed for the site according to
IDEM's outlines, it may be submitted at this time. Please note that each application will be
treated by the Department as confidential until the Voluntary Remediation Agreement has been
executed.

Should you decide to withdraw from the program, please notify IDEM of your decision,
We will then return the unused balance of your application fee. If you have any questions, please
contact Ed Joniskan at 317/308-3126. Thank you for your participation in the Voluntary
Remediation Program. S ,

Sincerely,

o —

| &
Peggy%ey,
Voluntary Remediation Section
. .Office of Environmental Response
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